
Noeleen Roche - 
Subject: FW: DAIRYGOLD IPPC 404-02 

/ 

From : kfin n [ mailto : kfin n @esa tclea r. ie] 
Sent: 13 March 2007 01:49 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Cc: Sean O'Donoghue 
Subject: Fw: DAIRYGOLD IPPC 404-02 

The following submission does not appear on your website, and I therefore enclose it again. Please 
acknowledge receipt. 

Regards 

Kevin T Finn 
Potter & Finn 
Chartered Consulting Engineers 
King's Square 
Mitchelstown 
CO Cork 
Ireland 
TeVFax: +353-25-24232 
Mobile: +353-86-3822427 
Home: +353-25-24824 
---- Original Message ----- 
From: Minn 
To: EPA O'Donoqhue Sean 
Cc: EPA Wexford Receptionist 
Sent: Monday, February 19,2007 10:13 PM 
Subject: DAIRYGOLD IPPC 404-02 

BREO FOODS (GALTEE FOODS) IPPC 174-01 Mitchelstown 

Dear Sirs 
I note that effluent from the Breo Foods facility discharges to Dairygold's effluent treatment Plant at 
Castlefarm Mitchelstown under IPPC 404-02. Any review of IPPC 404-02 should include at least a 
review of the full range of inputs/discharges from the Breo Foods facility to the Castlefarm ETP facility. 

Kevin T Finn 
Potter & Finn 
Chartered Consulting Engineers 
King's Square 
Mitchelstown 
CO Cork 
Ireland 
TeVFax: +353-25-24232 
Mobile: +353-86-3822427 
Home: +353-25-24824 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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